
Mid cycle Report to Oregon Public Utility Commission on facility inspections 
OAR 860-024-0ll(l)(b)(AJ(i) 

From: Clear Creek Mutual Telephone Cooperative 

Jay 1-lenke, Operations Manager 
18238 S Fisdiers MUI Rd 

Oregon City, OR 97045 

This is a summary of the facilltles inspection activjty for (Owner or Operator name} 

For the calendar years 2007 through 2012 

Vear 
2007 

2008 

2009 
2010 

2011 
2012 

s Vear Progress 
Total Poles in Exchange 

Number refers to number of pol.es 

that were inspected during that calendar year. 

Number Percentage 
451 12.7% 

445 12.6% 
438 12.4% 

439 12.4% 

444 12.5% 

441 12.5% 

2658 

3542 ~~ilif~I 

Ph. -503.631.2101 

Email - jhenke@clearcreek.coop 



SCOTT Annette 

From: BIRKELAND Paul 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, December 24, 2014 2:29 PM 
SCOTT Annette 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: 5 Year Pole Inspection Report Clear Creek Mutual Telephone Cooperative (RO 1) 
5 Year_Pole Inspection Report_ 4.1.13.pdf 

From: KOHO Lori G. 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 9:41 AM 
To: BIRKELAND Paul 
Subject: FW: 5 Year Pole Inspection Report 

From: Jay Henke [mailto:jhenke@clearcreek.coop] 
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 12:11 PM 
To: KOHO Lori G. 
Subject: 5 Year Pole Inspection Report 

Hello Lori, 

. I am contacting you in regards to the 5 year Pole Inspection report that we are supposed to provide you. I have 
attached the report you will find our inspection report. We actually begun our inspection in 2007 so we have 
completed actually 6 year of inspection, but as you can see we are 75% complete with our inspection process. 

Please let me know if you have any question about the report or if I am missing any details. 

Thank you, 

Jay Henke 
Business Development & Operations Manager 
Clear Creek Communications 
Tel: 503.631.2101 I Mobile: 503.701.1901 
jhenke@clearcreek.coop I ccmtc.com 

Get a signature Hke this. C!kk here-. 

1 


